From:

Sent: Tuesday, October 23, 2012 3:24 PM

To: [ . h.gsi.gov.uk :

Subject: Follow up to letter from—dateci 10 October 2012

Dear |

Foliowingm letter | am keen to arrange a date to come and see you and view these
postcards that have been segregated out by your contractor.

(I spoke to a colleague of yours earlier today 3pm 23/10/2012 who said he would email you saying |
was asking to arrange a time to come to inspect the cards you have brought to our attention.)
Please could you propose 2 or 3 times it would be convenient. If you can email me on this address |
will be able to confirm promptly which time is possible. We will be travelling from Bristol. We
arranged our campaign to enable genuine responses only so are keen to be able to validate the

integrity of these cards. d

Regards

‘Head of Political Affairs UK
Direct dial : 0117
Mabile : 07896
Email :
Imperial Tobacco Limited and Group Companies
www.imperial-tobacco.com

This email is confidential and may contain information that is privileged and exempt from disclosure by law. If you have
received it in error, please contact the sender immediately by return email and then delete it from your system; you should not




